Donna Johnson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up F
Flag Status:

lag:

Saul Valdez Cruz <saul@sinewaveelectric.net>
Monday, June 3, 2024 10:22 AM

Central Permitting

50 Alban row electrical trade permit withdraw request

Follow up
Flagged

Per Harnett county we are sending out a request to have our company and information ( SINE WAVE ELECTRIC LLC
L#32809 ) removed from the following address 50 Alban row.

We have completed and passed our electrical rough in however moving forward we will no longer be doing any business
with Provisions building company ( Chad Metzger . please send us a confirmation once this has been completed to make
sure we are not liable for any future work . We thank you for your time.

Thank you

Saul Valdez

919 -500-9000
Sinewaveelectric
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